
Papua New Guinea Government
Prime Minister and Minister for Planning 

www.planning.gov.pg

Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Lands and Physical Planning and Urbanisation 

Home | DLPP


https://dlpp.gov.pg/

Minister for State Enterprises 

Website to be confirmed

Minister for Treasury – Ian Ling-Stuckey

Department of Treasury – Papua New Guinea


https://www.treasury.gov.pg/

Minister for Provincial and Local Level Government Affairs 

Home Page - Department of Provincial and Local-level Government Affairs (dplga.gov.pg)


https://dplga.gov.pg/

Minister for Finance and Implementation 

Department of Finance – Papua New Guinea


https://www.finance.gov.pg/

Minister for International Trade and Investment – Richard Maru

Home - Ministry of International Trade & Investment of Papua New Guinea (miti-gov-pg.site)


https://miti-gov-pg.site/

Minister for Higher Education, Research, Science, and Technology and Sports 

Department of Higher Education, Research, Science and Technology - DHERST


https://www.web.dherst.gov.pg/

https://dlpp.gov.pg/
https://www.treasury.gov.pg/
https://dplga.gov.pg/
https://www.finance.gov.pg/
https://miti-gov-pg.site/
https://www.web.dherst.gov.pg/


Minister for Works and Highway 

Department of Works & Implementation


https://works.gov.pg/

Minister for Justice and Attorney General 

https://www.justice.gov.pg/

Minister for Transport and Civil Aviation 

CASA - PNG (casapng.gov.pg)


https://casapng.gov.pg/

Minister for Petroleum & Energy 

Department of Petroleum & Energy – Regulating the Oil & Gas Industry of Papua New Guinea


https://petroleum.gov.pg/

Minister for Education 

Department of Education - PNG


http://www.education.gov.pg/

Minister for Public Service 

Department of Personnel Management – Papua New Guinea's Department of Personnel Management. 
(dpm.gov.pg)


https://www.dpm.gov.pg/

Minister for Forestry 

Home (pngfa.gov.pg)


https://pngfa.gov.pg/

Minister for Commerce & Industry 

Home (dci.gov.pg)


https://works.gov.pg/
https://casapng.gov.pg/
https://petroleum.gov.pg/
http://www.education.gov.pg/
https://www.dpm.gov.pg/
https://www.dpm.gov.pg/
https://pngfa.gov.pg/
https://dci.gov.pg/


https://dci.gov.pg/

Minister for Defence 

pngdo | FORCE | Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea (defence.gov.pg)


https://www.defence.gov.pg/

Minister for Health – Dr Lino Tom

Department of Health- PNG


http://www.health.gov.pg/


Minister for Community, Development, Religion and Youth – Jason Peter

Website to be confirmed

Minister for Information and Communication Technology – Timothy Masiu

DICT I PNG


https://www.ict.gov.pg/

Minister for Internal Security – Peter Tsiamalili Jr

Website to be confirmed

Minister for Fisheries & Marine Resources – Jelta Wong

National Fisheries Authority of Papua New Guinea


https://www.fisheries.gov.pg/

Minister for Housing – Kobby Bomareo

No website yet

Minister for Tourism, Arts & Culture – Isi Henry Leonard

The Official Website of Papua New Guinea Tourism - Travel & Tour Information


https://www.papuanewguinea.travel/

Minister for Agriculture – Aiye Tambua

https://www.defence.gov.pg/
https://www.health.gov.pg/
https://www.ict.gov.pg/
https://www.fisheries.gov.pg/
https://www.papuanewguinea.travel/


Not website yet

Minister for Livestock – Sekie Agisa

Not website yet

Minister for Oil Palm – Francis Maneke

Not website yet

Minister for Coffee – Joe Kuli

Not website yet

Minister for Labour & Employment – Kessy Sawang

Website to be confirmed

Minister for Mining – Ano Pala

Home - MRA - Mineral Resources Authority of PNG


https://mra.gov.pg/

Minister for Environment, Conservation & Climate Change – Simon Kilepa

Climate Change and Development Authority (ccda.gov.pg)


https://ccda.gov.pg/

https://mra.gov.pg/
https://ccda.gov.pg/

